



SURVEY

IDENTIFICATION

Street Address:

222-224 Court Square

Map and Parcel:

Census Track & Block: 1-113

Present Owner: Ann Bailey Estate

Address:

123 E. Main Street

Present Use: Original Owner:

Offices & Apartment Richard Matthews

Original Use:

Residence & Shop

RASE DATA

Historic Name:

Matthews-Bailey Building

Date/Period:

1830's

Style:

Federal

Height to Cornice:

21.58

Height in Stories:

Present Zoning:

B - 3

Land Area (sq.ft.):

Assessed Value (land + imp.): 13000 + 3660 = 16,660

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The two story structure with a Flemish bond facade and mousetooth cornice is the only surviving example of a large residence-shop duplex on Court Square. This dual function of the structure would explain the two original entrances, the southern one retaining its handsome fish eye transom. Very little of the interior fabric remains as the fireplaces have been removed, and the original floor plan altered beyond recognition. Stylistically, the building belongs to the 1830's and was built for Richard Matthews.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1826 Richard Matthews bought from Andrew Leitch the lot on Court Square where the Village Library, to which Jefferson had donated books, and the Leschot Watchmaker Shop stood. Lewis eschot, from Switzerland, had settled here on Mr. Jefferson's advice and was extensively patronized by the people far and wide, Alexander reported. The frame tenement was standing when Matthews, Leschot's successor in the watch and jewelry trade, purchased the property but it appears that in the '30's he replaced them with the present brick structure that, most likely, was both his shop and residence. In 1879 the property passed from the Matthews estate to Thomas Wood (ACDB 74-515). In the later part of the 19th century it served as law offices for Daniel Harmon. In 1906 it again became a residence for Ernest Bailey (DB 22-199). The property remains in the Bailey estate and is protected by a condicil in Ann Bailey's will.

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS

Average

SOURCES

Alexander, Recollections, p. 24. City/County Records

LANDMARK COMMISSION-DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Some of worst repoint tent to chimney - North Color of glasing m 2th Color chimney - None of Color of the col

site 1st pob (ib+ washironichemenispeion frame build.

Once Joan L. brong

his home boily: Einest 22-199 1906 Harmon Ecoloch 41-103-estate

ann Bailey 1968 - 268 - 248

2 sm. france struct. there on sino ely - village Lib.

The two story brick structure with a Flemish bond facade and mousetooth cornice is the only surviving example of a large residence shop duples on Ct. Square. This dual function of the struct would explain its two org. Intrances, the southern one whining its darroome fish eye transon. Very little of the interior faluce remains as the firsplaces have been lenwed and the orisinal floor plan attend beyond reag. Stylistically the building belongs to the Jistically the building belongs to the Jistically the building belongs to the

- John D. Fishback - Dale Hamilton-123 E. Main 22901

The 1826 Richard Mathews purchased basht the lot on of sq. where the Village hibrary to which Jefferson had donated books, and the Leahot waternother Thops. Rewis Leachof from Twitzerland, had settled here on mr. Jefferson's activities and was extensively padronized by the people far Eurale, Alexander reports. Of the frame tenament was standing when matthews Leachot's successor in the watch? swelly tracle, prehased the property, but it appears that in the 30's he replaced them with the present brick structure that, most likely, were both his shop and residence. In 1879 the property passed from matthews estate to homas wood (AOB 74-515). In the later part of 19 it served as law of lices for Harmon & Walsh. In 1906 it a gazin borrame altresidence for Ernest Barley COB 22-199) who continued to rent Dome

space for late officers. The property remains in the Bailey Sestate and is protected by a condials in Ann Bailey's will.